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Mr, Saxuel €. Caghio
istrict fHttornoy
1zih Judleial Tictriet
P, 0. lox 3G
Hdaringouin, Loulalsne 70737

Dear rir. Cashio:

‘ This iy in veference to the reapportiocoment
pisn for police jury wavde in Poiante Coupee Porish,
which wss submlited to the Attormey Cemeral pursusn

A

to Sectclion & of the Voting kights dct of 1365,

Under the submitted plan, Ward &, uvhichh has e
uxbwtcugtel black ma}crii and 2 number of black
elected officicls, would Le merged with Werds 4 and
£, The resulting new double-mesbor district would
have o wmajorliy white pepulation. It is our viow
that this aapceet of the plen unnecessacily discriminstes
ageinst Liselh candidsites sad voters. Therefore, I must
an beeelf of the attorney Ceneral intevpose pn objection
to the plow,

ol

N

3hiould you wis h to present justification for tahc
plan oblecred to, or evidence that its implemantatiocn would
aot viplate Section 3 of the Voting Rights Act of 1965,




-2 <
we will consider the matter further.

0f coursge, gs preovided for by Sectien 5, you
have the alternative of instituting an action in the
United States District Court for the Digtrict of
Columbia for g declarstory judgment that the plan Yees
not have the purpose znd will net have the effect of
denying or abridging the right teo vote on accocunt of
race or color,

Sincerely,
DAVID L. NORMAN

Acting Asslstant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division



